From: Stephanie Blakely

To: Sharon Campbell

Subject: Re: Affirmation and Audit: University of Nebraska at Kearney
Date: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 3:09:14 PM

Non-NU Email

Dear Professor Campbell,

Thank you for submitting the NASM 2022-2023 Accreditation Audit and 2022-2023 Affirmation
Statement for the University of Nebraska at Kearney. Nothing further is required to complete this
annual reporting requirement.

Sincerely yours,

Stephanie Blakely

Finance and Operations Associate
11250 Roger Bacon Drive, Suite 21
Reston, VA 20190

(703) 437-0700, Extension 118

sblakely(@arts-accredit.org
www.arts-accredit.org

From: Sharon Campbell <campbellso@unk.edu>

Date: Friday, July 1, 2022 at 12:38 PM

To: Annual Reports <annualreports@arts-accredit.org>

Subject: Affirmation and Audit: University of Nebraska at Kearney

Thank you for accepting my submission of the attached documents.
Best regards,

Sharon O’Connell Campbell, D.M.A.
(she/her/hers)

Chair, Music, Theatre, and Dance
Professor of Music (Voice)
308-865-8614
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOLS OF MUSIC
2022-2023 ACCREDITATION AUDIT

University of Nebraska at Kearney

University of Nebraska at Kearney

905 West 25th Street

Kearney, NE 68849 M10, 1976, [2011], (2022-2023)
unk.edu/music

Degree-Granting, Non-Degree-Granting, HLC, Not-for-Profit, Public, and Teacher Education Accreditation.

UNIT DESCRIPTION
A department of music, theatre, and dance in a college of arts and sciences in a state-supported university.

INSTITUTIONAL REPRESENTATIVES TO NASM

Sharon Campbell

Chair, Department of Music, Theatre, and Dance
905 West 25th Street

Kearney, NE 68849

Phone: (308) 865-8618

Fax: (308) 865-8806

Email: campbellso@unk.edu

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Douglas A. Kristensen
Chancellor

905 West 25th Street
Kearney, NE 68849

Phone: (308) 865-8208
Email: kristensend@unk.edu

PENDING ACTION

RM-Original
2022-2023
Due 11/2023

COMMISSION HISTORY

One-year postponement from 2020-2021 to 2021-2022 granted by staff (email 10/18/2019).
Second-year postponement from 2021-2022 to 2022-2023 granted by Commission (LTR 12/20/2019).

COHORT DEFAULT RATE
N/A

DEGREE/PROGRAM LISTING

Bachelor of Arts in Music.

Bachelor of Music in Composition.

Bachelor of Music in Music Education (Music Pre-K-12 Teaching).

Bachelor of Music in Musical Theatre.

Bachelor of Music in Performance (Instrumental, Piano, Piano Pedagogy, Vocal).
Bachelor of Music with an Emphasis in Music Business.

Master of Arts in Education (Distance Learning) (Music Education).



\\aro\/\ ( K WA P bt\\

mary Institution ep chtative (please print)
@ 4 %@Q 7/1 | 202

Slgnature Date

\ZGhe information on this document is correct and current as of this date. No changes are necessary.

[71 Revisions have been made as indicated.
(Note: Indicate any revisions alongside existing text. Please do not delete existing text.)

Please return completed and signed document by email or mail no later than July 1 to:
Annual Reports
National Association of Schools of Music
11250 Roger Bacon Drive, Suite 21
Reston, VA 20190
annualreports@arts-accredit.org
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